New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

120 East Chaeo
November 26, 1957
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Sun 01l Company
Box 1798
Deaver, Colorado
Att: Mr. J. B. Hamilton
Dear Mr. Hamiltom:

We are returning Form C-128 which you bave submitted on the
#1 Hair of Ith Hal e Wood.

At you may know the Coumission reecsatly established 40-acre
spacing in the Bisti Lower Gallup Peel. Therefore your D-128
should indicate an acreage dedieatiom of 40 acres on this well.
Will you please correct and retura the form.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arncld
Sepervisor, District #3
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